
From: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 10/21/2010 10:48:47 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: My new job

Great! I look forward to meeting her.

Regards,

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Thu Oct 21 20:36:07 2010 
Subject: Re: My new job

Also. I have a new lobbyist. African American woman with an MBA from Univ of Chicago and a CPA.

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thu Oct 21 19:55:10 2010
Subject: Fw: My new job

You recently promoted Pam Miller-Lewis. She is a childhood friend! Thank you!

From: Miller-Lewis, Pam J 
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Chester
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Banks, Juliane; Koss, Kenneth L. 
Sent: Thu Oct 21 17:36:01 2010 
Subject: RE: My new job

Thanks Tim. I am copying Chester so that your staff can correspond directly with him and set up the 
meeting. I will definitely stay in touch too. I am very proud of you too.
Pam

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 5:30 PM 
To: Miller-Lewis, Pam J
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Banks, Juliane; Koss, Kenneth L. 
Subject: Re: My new job
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Congratulations! I am extremely proud of you. Yes on all counts. I have been trying to find a way to 
reconnect with my undergraduate alma mater. This is a great opportunity. It was great seeing you as 
well. We must stay in touch! My team will arrange our meetings. I have allot of travel so please do not 
be offended by the dates.

Warmest regards,

From: Miller-Lewis, Pam J 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Thu Oct 21 17:16:18 2010 
Subject: My new job

Tim,

It was great seeing you this past week-end. My new job title is Director of Integrated Demand Side 
Management (IDSM) Operations. I started on September 1,2010. It is temporary right now, but am 
confident it will be permanent in a few months. So far, so good.

On another note, I have been asked to do a virtual introduction by one of my co-workers, looHarfaH ] 
looHarteH 1 She is president of the USF Board of Directors. She wanted me to introduce you to Chester 
McGensy III. He is also a USF board member and wants to reform a USF Black/African Alumni 
Society. He was told you formed the previous group but it has been inactive for sometime. Would you 
be interested in contacting him? If yes, I will give you his information or vice versa. Please let me 
know.

At your service.

Pam
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